

## Core Working Group Meeting Notes (27-Sept-2018)

Attendees:

Initials	Name	Audio	Video	Chat
TC	Trevor Conn (Host, me)	On	Off	On
RH	Rodney Hess	Off	Off	On
A	Alberto	Off	Off	On
BH	Bruce Huang	Off	Off	On
CT	Cloud Tsai	Off	Off	On
D-	Drasko - Mainflux	Off	Off	On
EA	Emad Attia (Intel)	Off	Off	On
EC	Eric Cotter	Off	Off	On
FT	Felix Ting	Off	Off	On
JD	Joan Duran	Off	Off	On
I	Igoodell	Off	Off	On
MH	Michael Hal - LF	Off	Off	On
MM	Mike Millsap (Intel)	Off	Off	On
TT	Tommy Trimeloni (Intel)	Off	Off	On
t	tonyespy	Off	Off	On

Mute All    Unmute All    More ▾

### Old Business

- Config-seed awareness of device services
  - Two proposed approaches

- Pull configuration from specified path or network location during Snap/Docker assembly
  - Do same except at runtime
- CBOR / Intel POC
  - Has everyone who's interested had time to review the discussion from last week?

## **New Business**

- Redis
  - Andre Srinivasan to provide progress update / demo
- NodeRed
  - Came up during TSC call in context of RulesEngine replacement
  - Sounds like IOtech is using this in-house
    - Need more details RE: how this applies to RulesEngine
  - *Need more information on this and how it's applicable to the project*